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Veron Chen !LKKAutu)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 11:25 AM

To: Claims; SUR

Cc (nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 128 M ON 17/11/2019
Dear TRoy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLU 128M (Excess S0/-),

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right ot to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.
AIG OIC- Hunchung. Gan@aig.com

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 1:14 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 128 M ON 17/11/2019

Dear all,

Survey was just carrier up by Adrian this morning, herein attached the estimate with marking for
your reference, Kindly assist to update the claims status.

Thanks

Best Regards,
TRoy Goh
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles PTe Led e ve tsoasinw)

55 Ub Road 1 Road Singapore 408595

p.+65 6388 2313 d. +65 6768 9828 1, +65 6841 1183
e claims@premivmauto com.sg  w. www aydlcom.sg
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“It comes in blue.”

The nasy Audi AT Sportback. Do you really need & resion

Ernail Disciaimer
Ths v, isciuging vy STAChimemt i fderile! and may alan be privileged

u hawe recehed it in 2rror, pleate nolify s Immediately Sy reply ¢mall and T

Please do nat copy It ar use it Bar any purpose. or discicss its contests or any sitachmsent to any other persan, Thank you,

From: Claims [mailto;claims@premiumauto.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 9:56 AM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘Admin A'; 'SUR’

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5LU 128 M ON 17/11/2019

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your reference.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e._claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Aud| Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI QQ&,

Emall Disclaimer

hin email, ncluding any attechment, & confldential and may also be prvileged

if ave receivad It in error, plesse notify us immediately by reply sl end then delete this message from your syilen

Pleasa do not copy It or ise it for any purpose, of disclose Its contents or any attachment to sny other person. Thank you

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:49 AM
To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR" <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Claims' <claimsi@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR 5LU 128 M ON 17/11/2019




Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA repart for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available

Kindly arrange survey on 20/11/2019, 10am. Owner waiting.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 [ +656841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.,

THE ALL-NEWW AUDI Q8.

FIND OQOUT MORE

Email Disclalmer
This email inthuding amy attachment, i confidential and may also be privileged
{ yin v PECedved i1 n error, please nobify us wnmesdiatidy by reply amall and then delate t WEAaE (rom your systern

t copy il usa |# fowr any purpane disilose s contents or ary attachment to ary other parson Thank voc



11212019 Meriman e-Claims
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View Received Message

This mail Is associated with ;
“SLUL2EM (16909041335G)
oD
Nov 17 2019 11:504M

[LAM JER WEI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

[ eply | Reply All | Mark as Unread | | Print Message | | Delote Message | Forwara |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 21/11/2019 11:11 AM,
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (557607.00) - SLU128M - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved: 7607,00:Re-inspection to be d:m- for damage check and supplernentary tems / labeur.

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY -
There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapore. mermen com/claims/index cfmHfusebax=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp_viewSmode=18linboxid=1586457&IDomainid=118I0bjId=12... 112
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregno1ossarisss)
51 Uni Ava 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industnal Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall sur@ikkauto com assignmentsiikkauto.com

To: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Aufo Consultants Ple Lid
AlG Building 51 Uk Ave 1 801-25
78 Shentan Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Attrr  Gan, Hunchung Date: 21 Nov 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SLU128M Accident Date S 171112010
Maoke - AUDI Q7 Palicy MNo. 1 1T00063044-02
Assignment Date  © 20/11/2019 Excess 1 S50.00
Diate of Inspection  © 20/11/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 3.00
Inspaction At : PREMIUM AUTOMORBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
85 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 4086599

Point of Impact ! General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damagas ofs body and parts claimed arne consistent to the accident.

Ropairer's Estimata (Gross) ‘55 18.008.00
Revised Amount £S5 7,807.00
Chack llams (Estimated) S5 410.00
Total 55 8.017.00
Lump Sum Repair 55

Tetal Loss Consideration

New for Oid Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 21 205,000.00
COE / PARF Rebata 58 99 692.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair e 105,308.00

Remarks

(%)
The vehicles is ropairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and palicy coverage, Kindly
lat us have your authonsation,

—_—

The vehicls is uneconomical to be repaired. you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

Other comments :

hittps:/fsingapore. menmen.com/claimsiindax. cfm Plusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpts&rptmode=28caseid=88797 28extid=3235128adjcur...

m



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
h

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.comsg>
Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 11:43% AM

To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)'; ‘Admin A" 'SUR’

Cc: 'Claims’

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLU 128 M ON 17/11/2019
Attachments: SLU 128 M - 17112019.PDF

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle, Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Kindly arrange survey on 20/11/2019, 10am. Owner waiting.

Best Repards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistani

Premium Automobiles Pie Lid (Reg No 199902271W)
53 Ubi Road | Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 I +65 6841 1183

e, claimsipremiumauto.com.sg  w. www. audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom. Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +6

WELCOME TO THE==i i
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

3 68362223

IFIND OUT MORE. - =

Eanail Dinclaimer



> ﬁar.k to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Orawvmver 10:

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Modek

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Yeasr:

Engine Mo.

Chassis Na.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Orliginal Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibllity:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary:

COE Perind(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rehate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein 18 correct a5 at 20 Nov 2019

Singapore MRIC
1578

SLU128M
Mo

20 Nov 2019

AUDI

Q7 20TFSIQU {252 BHP)
Black

2017

CYRO47030
WALIZZZ4MS5JD004143
1B5.0 KW (248 bhp)
$61.311.00

0% Oct 2017

0% Oct 2017

0

$82.380.00

Yes
OB Oct 2027
£41.770.00

08 Oct 2027

B - Car abiove 1600cc ar $7kW (130bhp)

10

£48.109.00
£37.92200
$99.492.00

OK
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Hame of Policyholder LAM JER WE) Vehicle No : SLU1ZEBM

Period ol Insurance 09 Oct 2019 To 08 Oct 2020 Policy No : 1700063044-02
Engine No CYRD47030 Endorsement No
Chassis No. WALIZZZAME D004 163 Issued Date 10 Sep 2019
ABOUT THE COVER
Make/Model AUDI Q7 20 TFSI
Engine Capacity/Tonnage = 1,884 00 CC Sum Insured | Markel Value First Year of Registration = 2017
Drivar Restriction Mo Off Peak Car  No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitied to Drive®
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peitiora sum of 31000 B “Tourg andir meapenenced Dneer Extear” [“IDAT) # You e o Your ufionsen D (nemed o @naimsd) s ude e sge of I3 srdor ke iess
TRTLE

Age Condition All Age Condition
Limitation as 1o use®

NTESUIC B0 [INEELTE DAITPONEE and for ik Foscynoider s Cumir
Cownr L 40 Pare o rewalv, drwing iilion, drving et reong pece-making, (eLabilly i o §peed-eing, e caTinge of goods DI BN LERDes # CRRTEChon Wil By TEde m
tumineed o uee Yo Y DUADOMe IN CoRneCion with Koior Trace

Loss of Wee T800ct - 2000cc Cipnonal

* LIMAAnONE rendeTed Maperanye By Secton § of ne Molor Yereaes (Tieg-Pamy Seka andg Compansinon) &= iTap TEL Semon @) of te Boad Traneport Ao 1587 |Memyian =00 Sosd Tramgon
Amarciment] Act 2079 e ot & be moused wWEer Thees PeElENGE

EXCESS
Section 1
Fira - 30 Own Dammge - 11000

Theft - 30 Fieod Cowr - 30

Seclion I
Property Damage - §

Windecrami - §100

MNamad Driver and EXCELE tetwm appucasia

LAM FF WE 31000 | Dwer Diarnage)

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRESIAUTHORISED REPAIRERS CLAINMS RELATE
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or &I S0 Motes ADp. Srply Seareh ant dowrvosd "AKS S0 o (Tures or Googie Piey

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan United Overseas Bank Limited |

‘i harutyy cartily that the poboy [0 when P CariSoets of (rsuremos e o iBEed n stoordencs oiih T presiscra of (Fe Moo Vel Thed Pacty Faas srd Compenesian Aot iCap 188 Pad (Vo
Bm Aoed Trarmood &5 18AT fdalayes) Bosd Trampset (Amenesani | 48 3090 and ey VaPucies (Third Pars Bises) Mo, (589 Mmayslan

0504 1 252808
_‘,—.;\}
FREMILIM LEASTNG ¥

201 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALDI CUBTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAFORE 158524 AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
Undarvwrinen by ANG Asis Pacific insurance Pie. Lid. AUTHORISED REPREBENTATIVE




24-HOUR AIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES.

"r'ﬁ‘htt can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergancy Hotling provide for you? What should | do in the event of an accident? 3
w Iimediges gamstance @Nel ah pcoclen - Heep main and Mo youE car D @ sahe plaos
- Emuigency biddaioown sarse - Do ot itk o s sl 0 friamne wilh ths oires party )
. Towing Saryice [ACCIANT T M SCe T e " Ruport ine mocigen 2 us with your scodeni vrsse (whaihe Samaged o |
® Agvkae gn Maded Clirma procacusss vin o approves reparing oenines of suthorised regersr wilke 74 haurs o e
# Machcal Beieirnd &enakares ngnl wOiving gay of e Bcoder
- Submil WrirSimmenaConsaponderes e (hed pmyiies) o AlG

If no one is injured in the sccident: -

- Yiou @i POl Peguered B0 Miahe By DoSCE MEpoN

- Facortd wwfucls momiber, AEme end ASEAL NaUECe CoMmpary and gy moroe ol B it dterls) ang wericE| L

. Cota! daliie (Mgvs sodress end mumbsr) of Engipr Ty 19 tmks photographs of the soens of 1he Bcciosm

- Repor e scsident bo us with yowr scowdent venicie (wheSier damaged or nol| 3 pur Spproved sepaning canies o suihcrsed epeirees within 34 houts o e et
widng cay Of e BoCadeim

I the accidant involves injuries or damage 1o government property & vehicles, foreign registored vahicles or nan-injury hit & run case:

Flepo Mg accent & e posos. prvwcing full detaie of ihe crcumEENces Of 05 BCCIDER

Rmcord wetice name @nd FEUMENCE Sompany and policy mamber ol e ol dilvalis] ahd vehos( ) | applicanie

Coiled dwinia (rame, sadress B0 contact numeper) of wmesses INAlce Ty (0 e protogramts of e sosme of e Bccicers
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" & & @
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LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only If this benefit is included In your motor insurance. Please refer to your Policy Schedule for delails Palicy terms
and condibions apply. Please call our customer service hotling number (65) 6419-3000 for assisiance

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when coliecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves Ihe right to verily the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AlIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
contained in the Loss of Use Endorsement under the policy issued lo the policyholder

Steps to aclivate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefil and iImportanl Information

1 To activate your loss of use car replacemenl, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.

Your rental car will be made available within 5 working hours of activabon with the Rental Car Company

Al the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre mus! be produced.

The number of days is based on the perod your vehicke s in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entitiement |s stated In the Policy

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapore only

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day

Upgrade of Rental Car is available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company

N o b Ll

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Pte. Lid.

Activation Hotline: 57428888

501 Guiliemard Road Singapore 199840

Operation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): Sam to 4pm

*Tha Rema Car Caempary s Teren & Consiiorm apply (| 8 relunsatss sty sepowl sceis ety lor e Renie Car Colsion Deregs Wever, #ic

" A

IMPORTANT NOTICE

If you sell your matar vehicle, this Naotice 15 IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby wamed hat under the
Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap 89), it shall be unlawful for any person to use or cause or permit any
other person to use a molor vehicle without a valid policy of insurance under the Acl

The Policyholder Is further warned that on the sale of @ motor vehicle. they must surrender the Certificate of Insurance and the Folicy 1o
the insurance company. If the Cerificate of Insurance has been lost or desiroyed, a Statutory Declaration fo that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this abligation is an offence under the Motor Vahicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. B8),

This Policy will cease to be valid once Ihe motor vehicle has been sold 1o another person uniess the transfer of interest has bean duly

notified to and agreed to by the Insurance company concamed. If the insurance company agrees to cover the new owner, thay will issue
a new Certificate of Insurance in the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according o the new owner's profile
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

! Flanss roport comeclly e detsi of ihe accoen 1o apeed up e Cms process
2 This Form st be compledsd by e Policyholder andion i Auihormsed Drieer

3 irtorrmation provedod mest be as iruthiul and sccurale as powsible Any wilful resrepressiabos or withckdeg of maternl fcts may allow insuiance companis o
repadiate policy Nabdily
4 Tha issus and aconplainos of this Form by insurance companiss s kol an admisson of policy fability on (e part of ihe MurENce companes

5 Any false reporting may be mbered to tha Police for investigation.

& This repart will be forwarded by he insuen of the GIA Recorms Managament Centre estatlished by the Genaral Insurance Association of Singapone (GIA) Toe
archirding ard hal copies of e sepont will lor & le=, e made svallatie upom epphcation by inerssind DErles

T By the lodgement of fhis eport i e insurem. you bereby consent bo e archiving of thin report af the oendre and 1o copes of e fepon Seng made Mvailanis
mloresad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor
Date Of Accidan|
Exact Location Of Accident

Couniry/Siaie of Loss

181172019 11:31

1711112018 11:50

PAYA LEBAR BEFORE GEYLANG
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Venhicla Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Hame Of Regisiered Cwnar
NRIC No

Emaill Agdress

Mabile Phane No

Allemative Phong No
Vahicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Meodel

Exact Purpose for winch vehicle was being used at
fime ol accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vahicla?

I No, Please stale aclion fo be laken
Yehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga

Flest Policy

Policy Numbsar

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Expenance

Gender

Mablle Number

Fax Mumber

Coniaci Number

EMan| Address

SLUTZEM

LAM JER WEI
583841500
SEANLIW@GMAIL COM
(LDCAL) +65-83981289
OFFICE-B3891258

AUDI
Q7 2.0 TFSI QU

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700063044-02

LAM JER WEI
583641598

23/10/1963

INDOOR

18/04/2014

5 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83991289

OFFICE-B3881258
SEANLIW@GMAIL COM

Pape 1 of 28



216 JALAN EUNOS
#05-88

Postcode 418552
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Compary NOD

Address

it Mo, Relationship of the Drver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Regstratian Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle :

Insurance Company ol Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Condilions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foraign vehichs involved in this accidenl? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

‘Was any body injured in the Acciden!? NOD
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any olher maleral or propeny damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown personis) NO
soliciling/offering accident claims assistance

Mumper of Passengers (Including Dnver) 1
Details of Police Action

YWas lha accident reporied 1o the police? NO
If Yes Ploase stale which Police Station

YWas nobce of intended Prosecuton given? NO

If Yes,agamnst whom?
Circumstances of Accident

AUDI { SLU 128 M) WAS GOING STRAIGHT ON LANE 3 OF PAYA LEBAR ROAD HEADING TOWARDS STADIUM, AT THE
INTERSECTION, KIA [ SLB 5382 L ) ABRUPTLY MADE A LANE CHANGE WITHOUT LOOKING AS VEHICLE IN FRONT OF
HIM WAS WAITING TO TURN RIGHT FROM LANE 2. CONTACT WAS MADE AND SIDE SWIPED AUDI AT 11.50AM 17
NOVEMBER 2019. NOTE: INCIDENT WAS CAPTURED ON DASH CAM

Attachment(s)
Are acciden| pholos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
WVehicle Regisiration Number SLBS5382L
Vemicle Make/ModelTolour KlA FORTE K3
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Categary FRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver LEE LENG HWEE JEFFREY
NRIC/Passport Number SE8434T2C
Conltact Number BOZ28250
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE FTE. LTD

MNature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivar)
Page2dl 25



IMPORTANT NOTICE
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Thee has 353 SLORDISACE 7 1HIY FBOTR Iy @WLTRNTE e pares o vee o sl s of poicy sal ity g e part of fhe e s
it

5 vy fabe repaonng may b rpteeradd 1p the Pplice for meprigatien.

'#hh;rh--wn Dmicmr § hgratio

T rrport witl Bae Yot ded By 1 = slpers of thw 504 Bppords Sanagement Lintre oitablshed by the Gereidl Imuram s
Sancrmatee rrl % mgapore [GE ) foe arrfeeng aed That soget of th s repert w fot 3 Yew b made scatable ppon sz aten iy
wilmrettes oaities

Ty Tl isRgrrent of s vepod T the miarene. yow Seretly Comeit 0 15 arbaomg of The ceport &1 e ferite v o of
thee pepeet b eidde sesditile atos s

Coment under the Prronas’ Data Protectson Aot (FDFA)

Durdrrilasd pbnswindge apter sl mossend Pt

Lai by lesgres oy ned ghenp e the Gyl I s e Aoamiation of Sogapore O] mayale geeeitted (o oaledt. une
e ST PRECEN) Yy DS QAT Pl T PUYEE W e o e (trrm i amad amy othe per s ofarmatas
Do Ly o pstimuntd By My ditutes jrolertions (R Perapmal inbormation | aed di e and trasuter ek
Periona irdorengtun B el e Th] e Meve #ated o Bt SeEeeRl o TR BTAOENT O i wen haer s
) e el ot et 10l e coetnly iedeirnd 1o 0 e lamuren” ) the insueen” lewypenflee et
WMty Autinrity of Sngagom e and By e ant Boetrrearat aprery ettty ud? o The pricstel fO0 TR pusposeqy
o

1] procetsing, hanating 3L/oe chising et roy (1T CIAIING Thee ettt Of T O B0 ANy Pecesary
e iiiatasns felatheg o Thee alaeee

(M) e writgating The ot bt ndfor my caams,
{sh garryeng out prefor dealng weth my evtrections m reyaasdling 1 ey Sl by

{7 wtrrurirnng ey charmy prciudemg e madreyg 6f comespandenoe. (SaleMmEntL neomrL reptt Ot notoe b0 My
wbii ¥ gt gt e s e of cortmn perionl dats sheet me 10 bring abioud delvery of Bhe e bwel Bi 05 the
enetral cover of ervelopou'mal packagell arnier

() wmmpbyong vt agipibi il L o adenmutening prougoung Randing SRaior desing with sy Ceims iciectively the
“Purpoves |
Il s waareti) whio have imtared setstelsl mvased e 10 stident and the nssra iy e pot i iem lirmi may/ure permdied
o coliert. sae, dncame ansi procen my Peronal itormataon far ore or mone ©f the stree Furpories. and

lel v Persomnid iefpemation mafoen be gucieiad by any of the wsateny pndlor GLA 40 thew thed perty sendide proeden o
agentiimsinding T s Limptry/ e ferms | which may b ot gcdude of Srgapars fon ane or mete of the sboe Parpoun

ldl o Perscmal informution wel shon be collectes) s card te corngele daien Bntory for the purpese of et detesiaom,
Wi Tigation and mranagemest n prewnt and o fatute jhies

(el ren woturrnaties s iiecied usder [8) aeee iy b dhare) O el

b o s e gl s Glmed DR partiey DT QLGS e ewmlupbeg wesd bigateg dpeloding e ananagang hieg
iy, Lem PRI TETEER] SN0 EUesTRIME! | ade T Wy Sd (wasmeagty oG el ol 1k el Dol 1LIEE, ©F

Ll Wi el girgg Wt reguterreety wndes vy regulatiom L et sert erghert

JU

.
- Py 5 .
i 19 Bl b bt o g gl Mo Eﬂ,ll mﬂ\-‘-""ﬂh

tg ) 12419 b & Ve RS GATE TR

i ]

o 3%

Page 3of 25



Sketch Plan #2
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183 WIP: 19552

Email: Nora. khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad 1

Contact No + B366 2323

Fax No : E841118R3

Reference : PA/OD/19552/2019/NS
Date :  19-Nov-19

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name :  MrLam Jer Wei
Address + 216 Jalan Eunos
#05-88
Singapore 419552
Telephone :  (HP)+65 83991299
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. C 1700063044-02
Vehicle No : SLU128 M
Model Code +  AudiQ7 2.0TFSIQU
Model / Year T 9/10/2017
Engine No :+  CYRD47030
Chassis No 1 WAUZZZAMS5)D004163
Mileage : -
Date In -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 17-Now-19

Place of Accident :  Paya Lebar Before Geylang



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
r Char A
Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendations
To remove and transfer rhs front door and rhs =
1 rear door multi-lock system and power window S/N S EEQ.BD 2%~
devices. Check function and renew in necessary. '
To dismantle rhs front door panel trim. To
4 remove and transfer rhs wing mirror assy N 3 300.00 X
To dismantle and renew rhs front door and rhs
3 rear door, Re-organise crash management S 2,?5]})?66 (;'Lj >
components, Reinstall all parts removed. _
S 1100 E 2 1 b
4 To respray rhs front door, rhs rear door, door s 3 Bﬁ 0 . ' '
covers and rhs door wheel arch trim. el o Voor lover xoL
v v
hal Are wo-
To renew rhs rear rim and carry out wheel - -
o alignment; S/N 5 280.00 . ffﬂﬂ
6 To carry out diagnostic check. SIN & 192.00 _/".
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,832.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323

Telefax

Fax: 6841 1183

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLU 128 M

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett : Remarks
FRONT DOOR - RH s 3,570.00 4
FRONT DOOR OUTER SEAL NEC $ 229.00 +
BONDING AGENT NEC $ 45.004
CLEANING SOLUTION w4 NEC S 65.00 ¢
FRONT DOOR CATCH e 5 117.00 4
TYRE PRESSURE DATA PLATE ) 5 38.00 £
FRONT DOOR COVER-RH ~ ANA- 5 632.00 i
REAR DOOR - RH Deuded 5 3,570.00
REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL /4t NEC § 220.00 =
BONDING AGENT L NEC § 4s00 ° EEND
CLEANING SOLUTION M« NEC S 65.00 @ SIEE
REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS A4 5 89.00 4
REAR DOOR CATCH MMt Ale S 96.00 +
SILLPANELSEAL-RH /%€ ~ 5 234.00 ¥
REAR DOOR COVER-RH e~ s ses.go ¥
REAR WHEEL COVER - RH ~ Msw—jbame Lo s 179.00 / i
REAR ALUMINIUM RIM -RH M Adee $ 1,116.00 4
ALUMINIUM RIM RUBBER VALVE  pirt & 4 S 13.00 *
SUNDRIES A s 300.00 7 S
TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 11,177.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 7,832.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 19,009.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST.

Legend :

Remarks (OK] = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett.




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

-

LEKK Auto Congylinnts nence nofify
v Reveiter of 1he f

o[u)(§

Mt Atbad o 3 ?75

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183 WIP : 19552
Email: Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/OD/19552/2018/NS
Date 19-Nov-18

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

Owner's Name Mr Lam Jer Wei
Address 216 Jalan Eunos
#05-88
Singapore 419552
Telephone (HP)+65 83991289
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 1700063044-02
Vehicle No SLU128 M
Model Code Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU
Model / Year 8/10/2017
Engine No CYR 047030
Chassis No WAUZZZ4M5JD004163
Mileage -
Date In .
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date
Place of Accident

17-Nov-18
Paya Lebar Before Geylang




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408859
Tel: 8366 2323 Fax: G841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLU 128 M

Estimated Surveyor's
Sin MNature of Jobs Charges ecommendations

To remove and transfer rhs front door and rhs rear
1 door multi-lock system and power window devices. S/IN § 560.00 s 280.00
Check function and renew in necessary.

To dismantle rhs front door panel trim. To remove N 300 00

and transfer rhs wing mirror assy. S § :
To dismantle and renew rhs front door and rhs rear

3 door. Re-organise crash management $ 2,700.00

components, Reinstall all parts removed.

L]

600.00

To respray rhs front door, rhs rear door, door
4 covers and rhs door wheel arch trim 3 §,900.00 $ 1,700.00
5 To renew rhs rear rim and carry out whesl SN S 280.00 s 280.00
alignment.
8 To carry out diagnostic check SIN § 192.00 s 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES . 7,832.00

L%

2,452.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telafax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLU 128 M

SIN__ Parts Description

FRONT DOOR - RH
FRONT DOOR QUTER SEAL
BONDING AGENT

1

oM n B M

=

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

CLEANING SOLUTION

FRONT DOOR CATCH

TYRE FRESSURE DATA PLATE
FRONT DOOR COVER - RH
REAR DOCR - RH

REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL
BONDING AGENT

CLEANING SOLUTION

REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS
REAR DOOR CATCH

SILL PANEL SEAL - RH

REAR DOOR COVER - RH

REAR WHEEL COVER - RH
REAR ALUMINIUM RIM - RH
ALUMINIUM RIM RUBBER VALVE

SUNDRIES

TOTAL SPARE PARTS

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

GRAND TOTAL

All charges are nol inclusive of GST

Legand : Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Nett

NEC
NEC
NEC

NEC
NEC

NEC

T — T
5 3,570.00
5 226.00
] 45.00
5 65.00
3 117.00
5 38.00
3 63200 § 505.60
3 357000 § 2,856.00
3 228000 § 182.80
3 4500 3 3592
5 65.00 ¥ 51.68
5 89.00
5 86.00
$ 234.00
-] 54500 § 436.00
3 179.00 5 143.20
5 1,116.00
3 13.00
5 300.00 5 8.80
$ 11,177.00 5 4,220.00
$ 7,832.00 § 2452.00
$ 19,009.00 § 6,672.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax - 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :

Surveyed Date :

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note ! This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant
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Veron Chen !LI{I{Autuz

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 January 2020 4:22 PM

To: Boo seng yak: Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing; jiayee. yap@premiumauto.comsg;
SUR

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLU128M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 NOV 19

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $6672.00 before GST @ 3 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Saturday, 18 January 2020 5:02 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5SLU128M - OD AIG - SURVEYED 20 NOV 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $6672.00 @ 3 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
207-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept

Yr Ref: SLU 128 M PA/OD/1952/2019/NH
28" February 2020

Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLU 128 M, Audi Q7 2.0 TFSI QU.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLU 128 M, claimant,

Mr. Lam Jer Wei, please find the related document per attached.

I A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014911 — S5 7,139.04.

2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enel
AlG-SLU 128 M

from

Telephone +85-
Telefax  +85.
EMail

Our department
Our Rel

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Ple
Showroom

8 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 158000
Telephona (B5) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B65) 8471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Rd 1

Singapore 408698
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 884 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Cantre Singapare Alexandrs Service Contre Ubi Barvice Centra Customer Ssrvice
261 Almtarges Roag 181 Alswanirs Roed 55 Libs P 4 EBarvics AgperTTant S388 7YY
Bingapare | 59538 Singapans 159638 Sngance ORI Ty Bramsoown Senice L ]
Maer Tomphars 8838 2223 Main Telaphaors 6388 2303 Man Tesphons 8368 2003 Emna customen care@premisrauto tom ag
Mam Tewtas 6471 3733 Main Twiwfax 8475 1023 Mar Tesatus  S841 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 10:47 Company Reg. No. 19%902271W
GST Reg. No. 15999502271W
ALG ARIXA BACIFIC INSURANCE PIE LT Invoice No: 85014511 Account: xgone (T
MOTOR CLAIN CEPT
TLOING
?ﬁugﬁﬁgiou WAY Date 2740242020 AIG ASIA PACIFIC IMSURARCE PTE LTOD
#07-1€ MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
IGAPORE 079120 07912 N — AIG BUILDIRG
TR . Order : sLubizem 78 SHENTON WAY
#07-1E
Term : 30 SINGAFORE 073120

Regn No: stutizem (v 34703 Regn Date: 0s/10/2013 Milenge: 35753 WIP No,: 18552
Model: 07 2.0 TFST Qu (252 bhp) 4801 Chassis: WAUZZZAMSIDO04163 Engine: cyn 047030 Dept: v
You have been assisted by - ns-noca [ S '
Details Oty Linit Price Amount
8 BODYWORE M: 280.00 1.00 280.00
TO AEMOVE AND TRAMSFER RHE FRONT DOOR AND
BHS REAR DOOR MULTI LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER
RINDOW DEVICES.CHECE FUNCTION AND RENEW
IN NWECESSARY
5 BODYWOHN M: £00.00 1.00 §00.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REWEW RHS REAR DOOR.
RECRGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS,
REINSTALL ALL PARTS AEMOVED
5 BODYWORK M: 1100.00 1.00 1.100.00
TO RESPEAY RHS REAR DOOR,DOCR COVER AND
EHE DOOE WHEEL ARCH TRIM
5 BODYWORE 280.00 1.00 280,00
T0 CARRY OUT WHEEL ALIGHMENT
5 BODYWORE i 152.00 1.00 182,00
TO CAREY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECE
¥ ALMOBSIBE0C GRU Al (SE)COVER 25/11/% Leaa 0204 1.00 £32.00 505, 60
b AGMOBIINSZE IA] SK)DOOR 25/11/19 Lans 0208 1.00 3570, 00 2,856.00
¥ AdMoa3aE11C IA] ISK)SEAL 25/11/13 Less 020% 1.00 226.50 182,680
¥ AD 355205A2 BONDAGENT Less (204 1.00 44,590 35,52
x AD 00940104 CLEAMER Less (20% 3.00 64.60 51,68
pd A4M0853I870G GRU {A] [SK)COVER 25/11/1 Less 020% 1.400 545.00 436.00
X AMOBEZ4520A GRU [A} ISR} COVER 25/11/1 Less (20% 1,400 179,00 143,20
] AAMDBEIT1S9 CLIF AP Less 020% 10.00 1.10 .80
Pacts 4,220.00 Sub-Total §,672.00
Labour 0.00 T
Sublet 2.4%2.00 £ L .
Menus 0. 00 ( 7% GST CET.04
Libricant 0.00 . =]
\~—_ln/ F Grand Total rEATe
o L -
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Kha
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Dept Body Repair

YrRef: SLU 128 M
PA/OD/19522019TG
9 Dec 2019

l
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model : Audi Q7 2,0 TFSI QU
Vehicle Chassis No. WAUZZZ4M5ID004163
Vehicle Regn No, : SLUI28M

Vehicle Mileage : 35753 KM

Vehicle Owner : Mr. Lam Jer Wei
Certificate No 3 1700063044-02

Own Damage Excess % 0,00 (Inclusive GST)
Accident Date : 17/11/2019

Place : Pava Lebar Before Geylang
Repair Cost : S35 H3T 0Yq

WIP No. : 19552

Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

e

Repairer's Name

I/'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

f

A
Owner / Insured Signature  : %"
"
lo
Time . [.é. Lr.u :
I

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- AIG - SLL 128 M

from

Telephons +65-
Telefax  +85-
Mobila +B5-
Qur department
Your Claim Raf
Our Ref

Dale

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pla Lid
Showroom

£ Leng Kee Road

Singapora 158080
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (65) 6477 3733

Sarvics & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Rioad 1

Singapora 408680
Telephone (65) 6366 2324
Telefax  (B5) 6B41 1183



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Page | of |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING = ==
Case | Notified Est Submitied | Ad) Assigred Adj Rpt Ad) Submitted | s Auth'ed Status

‘ - i:,;:v 2019 :g;:& 2019 5$6,672.00 $86,672.00 Pending for Survey

_ Edit Ady ot | £ Extimates Wiew Rpd Cancel Case |

|[Created by Insurer]
LM

17/11/2019 11:00 - :59
[25 Months and 8 Days From LTA Reg Data (Man Yr)]

Nats Mo, 170006304202 (Comprehensive)

Excess: 550,00
Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408696 Ubi - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. [$G) - Tel: 65-5415-3000 ... [Handled by Gan, Hunchung] Hunchung. Gan@alg.com
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel! 8258-3581  [Handled by ADRIAM LING] ... [Final Rpt due 29/11/2019]
LAM JER WET (36 / Mate) , NRIC: SEIE41598, Tei: +658399120% Email; SEANLIWEBGMAIL.COM

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insured: | LAMIER WEL, 1D: 583641538, Tel +6383591299. Emall: S

SLU128M | Date of Loss:
0D / 169090413356 Poilcy/Covar

Drlver/Custo
N

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Ml | Compose Case mail |

» AIG_S5G (21/11/2018); Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$7607.00) - SLU128M - Claim Handler: Gan, Hunchun...
+ AIG_SG (21/11/2019): SLUIZBM [ OD / 17/11/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

Wiew All | Search Tesis | Creste New Task | Complete |
Assigned By Completed On

Task Group Subject  Handler

htips://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 9/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLU128M (16909041335G)

Page 1 of 3

Nov 17 zngg 11:50AM
[LAM JER WEI]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | _Uplosd Photos | Compsse Mew Letter | uipload ideo | _Uplosd Audio | View [View in Browse [~ ]
Video 1 per page «| B
No_ |Finalized On  Premium Automobiles Ple Lid (UBT) Thumbmail | Print
1 E“‘f“_’_l:“ ‘m;m: A 0 | Loss Mrs
3 |18/11019 11242 ;mm | © | Losa mps
Assessment Reports 1 per v]| &
Ne |Finaikned On LKK Auto Consultants Pta Ltd (HQ) Thumbmail | Print
1 [20/11/18 10:02 | Adjuster Immediate Advice O | Losa v
Photos/Images m 7]
Ne |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 [21/11/19 09:51 General View @ | oadws | M
2 [21/11/19 09:51 General View 0| cadic | A
3 |21/91/1909:51 | General View O wrs | &
4 |21/11/19 0951 General View 0 | waws | M
5 |20/11/19 08:51 | Genersl View g Load G | [
B |20/11/1809:51 | General View 0 waws | B
7 |21/11/1509:51 | General View O airs | A
B |20/11/1900:51 | Genaral View D | aws | A
9 |21/11/19 09:51 General View D | waiws | A
10 [21/11/18 09:51 | General View D eans | &
11 |21/11/19 DReSY General View D waws | A
12 |21/11419 09:51 General View 0| weiws | &
13 [20/11/1909:51 | Ganersl View D | osdws | A
14 |21/11/19 D951 mm D | cacors | B
15 |21/11/19 09:51 | General View 0 | Load we
16 |21/11/1909:51 | General View D | wars | A
17 |21/11/19 09:51 General View 0| waaws | M
18 [21/11/19 0851 Ganeral View © | waws | &
15 (211119 09:51 | Ganeral View D | wadrwc | A
20 |21/11/19 09:51 General View 0 | cadrc | B
21 |21/11/19 09:51 General View 0| oadrws | A
22 |22/01/20 16:15 | Rainspaction Phate O i | A
23 |22/01520 16:15 Reinspection Photo g_ Load G | BA
34 |22/01/20 16115 | Reinspection Phote 0| weaws | A
Documentation 1 par ~]| &
o |Relabel/ Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lid (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
1 [21/11/1900:47 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 |21/11/18 09:42 | Certificate of Insurance Load PDF
3 |21/11/19 06143 | Insured's Driving License Load PDE
4 |21/11/19 0943 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POF
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Video 1 per page E’ ™)
Mo |Finalzed On | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UB1) Thismbnall| Print
|5 |p/03/20 12:48 | Workshop Involce Load POF
|6 |08/03/20 12:48 | Discharge Voucher Load POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View [View in Srowser [ V]
Video 1 e 1v] &
Ne |Finaiized On Premium Automablles Pte Ltd (UB1) Thumbnail | Print
18/11/19 11:42 | Video - Accident g Load MP4
2 [18/11/19 11:42 | Video - Accident Loag MPa
Assessment Reports 1 =l &
No |Finalized On Premium Automabiles Pre Lid {UBT) Thumbnail| Frint
1 |D8/12/1912:2¢ | Accident Statement 8 Load HTM
2 |08/12/19 19:30 | Accident Statement Load HTM
1 |06/12/1919:31 | Accident Staterment 8 Lemel HTM
4 |DE/12/19 19:32 | Accident Statement Load HTM
\Photos/Images 3 >} &
|No_|Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail| Print
é: 'gmu.ui 1141 Accigent Photo 0 woaws | A
2 18/11/19 11:41 | Accident Photo 0 | waarwc | &
3 1811191141 | Accident Photo O wow | A
4 |18/11/19 1141 | Accident Photo 0 | weows | B
S |18/11/19 11141 | Accident Phote ©  eaws | 4
& (18711719 11:41 | Accident Phots 0 | tcaawc | A
7 18/11/19 11141 | Accident Photo D | ssdws |
B |18/11/19 11141 | Accident Photo 0D | wswwe | A
e |18/11/19 11040 Accident Photo q Load 3G | A
10 | 18/11/19 1141 | Accident Photo 0 | weews | 4
(11 181119 11141 Accident Photo 0D | waswrs | A
12 1871119 11:41 | Accident Phate ﬁ ioad PG | A
13 [1811/18 11:41 | Accident Photo 0| s | A
14 |18/11/19 11:41 | Accident Phote © | oaws | B
15 |[18/11/19 11:41 | Accident Phote 0D | wacws | A
16 |18/11/19 11:41 Accident Photo ! Load G | A
17 18711719 11:41 | Accldent Photo D | tcacirs | A
18 |18/11/19 11141 | Accident Phote 0| cws |
19 |18/11/19 11:41 | Accident Phete ) | e | A
20 |18/11/18 11:41 | Acckdent Photo D | cadwc | A
21 |18/11/1911:41 | Accident Photo ©O | waws | &
Documentation iperpoge [v]| B4
No | Finalized Gn | Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
16/11/19 11:46 | Sketch Plan O | tcadrc | B
2 18/11/19 11:46 | Sketch Plan #2 D | vacws | A

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | pr |

There are na document checklists configured.
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Dur Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Nobe: BEmarks Bw privale unisss you shows L D oihe e
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg o 1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto com,assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

::g ;STHPWQE Emmﬁ-ﬁ 5 Our File No: CC3/AIG19020614/AVD3IE2
wilding, enton -
Singapore 079120 Date: 08/03/2020
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant. LAM JER WEI Policy No: 1700063044-02
Date of Loss: 17112019 Mature of Claim: oD Claim No: 169080413356
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLU128M
Make & Model: AUDI Q7, 2.0 TFSI QU (A) Engine No: CYRO47030
Reg. Date: D8MO/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WAUZZZ4M5JD004163
Colour: Black Odometer: 35495 km
Engine Capacity: 1684 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: 5$205,000.00
Sum Insured (535): Markel Valua/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
MDITION OF TYRE

Front Tyre Siza: 255/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size: 255/55 R18
Froni Left Side: Pirelll 8 mm Rear Lefi Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll 6 mm Rear Righl Side: Pirelli 6 mm
The sbove valses regresent (he remairing fyre tresds depth
EQ§T 'OF CLAIMS - - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 11,177.00 422000 6,857.00 6224
Mizcallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 7.83200 245200 5,380.00 68.69
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tawing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross Total (5%) 19,009.00 6.672.00 12,337.00 64.90

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 1,330.63 467.04 863.59 8490

MNett Amount (S5) 20,339.63 7.139.04 13,200.59 64.90
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 2011019
Date Inspecled: 201112019 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI)

55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408689

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: VEROMN CHEN

NOTE: This report represents gur findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such ingpection has been carried ouf fo the besf of ow
krowledge and abilly but any other fabilty undar any cther drcumstances @ hamby expressly sacluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘FRONT DOOR - RH Mot Necessary 3,570.00FS *-FS
2 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER SEAL Mot Necessary 229.00FS *-FS§
a 1 *BONDING AGENT Mot Necessary 4500FS “-FS
4 1 *CLEANING SOLUTION Mot Necessary B500FS “.FS
5 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH Mot Necessary 117.00FS *FS
B 1 *TYRE PRESSURE DATA PLATE Not Necessary 38.00FS *-FS§
7 1 *FRONT DOOR COVER - RH Necessary B32.00FS *505.60FS
8 1 ‘REAR DOOR - RH Dented 3570.00FS *2.858.00F5
2 1 *REAR DOOR OUTER SEAL Necessary 220.00FS *182 80FS
10 1 *BONDING AGENT Necessary 45.00FS *35.92FS
L *CLEANING SOLUTION WNecessary B5.00F5 *5168F5S
12 1 "REAR DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary BS.OOFS *-F§
13 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH Not Necessary 896.00FS *-F5
14 1 *SILL PANEL SEAL -RH Not Necessary 234 00FS ~FS
15 1 *REAR DOOR COVER - RH Necessary 545.00FS *4368.00F3
1B 1 *REAR WHEEL COVER - RH Cut 179.00FS *143.20FS
17 1 *REAR ALUMINIUM RIM - RH Nol Necessary 1,116.00FS *“-FS
8 4 *ALUMINIUM RIM RUBBER VALVE Not Necessary 13.00F5 *-FS
8 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 300.00Fs *8.80FS
F=Franchiss parl. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S§)  11,177.00 4,220.00

]_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellanecus Hems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER RHS FRONT DOOR AND RHS New 560.00 280.00
REAR DOOR MULTI-LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER WINDOW
DEVICES. CHECK FUNCTION AND RENEW IN NECESSARY

2 TO DISMANTLE RHS FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIM. TO New 300.00 0.00
REMOVE AND TRANSFER RHS WING MIRROR ASSY

3 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW RHS FRONT DOOR AND RHS MNew 2.700.00 600,00
REAR DOOR. RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

4 TO RESPRAY RHS FRONT DOOR, RHS REAR DOOR, DOOR New 3,800.00 1,100.00
COVERS AND RHS DOOR WHEEL ARCH TRIM

5 TO RENEW RHS REAR RIM AND CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280,00 280.00
ALIGNMENT

6 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 1982.00 182 .00

Gross Labour Cost (S5§5) 7,832.00 2,452.00
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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